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From: Laura Aguilar [AGUILARL@scag.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1:17 PM
To: Marco Anderson; John Terell; Eric Lewis; Claudia Manrique; 'John Chiu'
Subject: RFP 11-001 BR06, Moreno Valley Alessandro Boulevard Corridor, PRC Memo w/attachment

Attachments: F. 11-001-BR06 PRC Memo.pdf
Good afternoon PRC Members:
 
We have received four (4) proposals in response to RFP 11-001-BR06 for the City of Moreno Valley:  Alessandro Boulevard
Corridor Implementation Project.
 
A copy of each proposal may be viewed at:  ftp://data.scag.ca.gov  
Username:  mvalley
Password:  ftpMv@lley
 
Also, attached is a document that contains the following:
 

1.       Proposal Summary Memo identifying the firms that submitted a proposal
2.       Proposal Review Committee(PRC) memo
3.       Proposal Evaluation Requirements
4.       Non-Disclosure/Conflict of Interest Statement, which needs to be signed by you, and returned to me
5.       Proposal Evaluation Form, which must be used to score all the proposals
6.       Consultant Interview Form, which must be used to score the consultants during the interview phase

 
Please complete your evaluation of the proposal by 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, February 23rd, so we may collaborate and
discuss the scoring at our 1:30 p.m. teleconference meeting on February 24, 2011.
 
If you have any questions, or need clarification, please contact me at the number below.
 
Thank you,
Laura
 

Laura Aguilar
Contracts Administrator
                                                                                
 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
818 West 7th Street, 12th Floor l Los Angeles, CA 90017-3435
p: 213.236.1922 l f: 213.236.1825 l e: aguilarl@scag.ca.gov
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